SR

From!
Sent
To

Cer O‘Renlly, Thcrﬁas, ‘ >
Subject: RE: eGuardian Connect:on wnth Other Sites

Perfect, Thanks.

David

Brom; Lewis, David [mailto: David .P.Lewls@usdoj.qov]
Sent: Thursda Aprii 22,2010 9:11 AM

To:

Cc: O'Rellly, Thomas, (FBI)

Subject: Re: eGuardian Connection with Other Bites .
.

As you know the push from G to-thelr shared space has been completed and that information is viewable in the
federated sgarch.

‘We have-alse identified another iterm wa are working onin parallel, attachments, Wa are testing this ltem using Chicago.

Let me know if you need more.

David

From; &}
Tor Lewis, David; |
Cc: O'Reilly, ’Thoma o

Sent: Thu Apr 22 09:02:05 2010
Subject: RE! eGuardian Connection with Other Sites

David,
Thanks. Pl find out what generated this question and get back to everyohe,

Thanks,
3, 6

Erom: Lewrs Davld mallt :Davi
Sent: Thursday, Aprll 22, 2010 §: 57 AM
To: NS
Cc O Reilly, Thomas, (FBI)
Subject: Re: eGuardian Connection with Other Sltes
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We are still in the testing phase and sending test files as we speak,

From: S8

To: Lewls, David; [{SIEE)]
Sent: Thu Apr 22 08:45:41 2010

Bubject: eGuardian Connection with Other Sites

David and [

) 5) _ _
I | ecd to call them back to find out more but | wanted to get the latest status before doing so.

S0, how much steak and BBQ have you guys eaten in Kansas City?
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